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um, 
Attadled isole 
and turn amund and all of your essistance. 

Please feel free to @w me a call Wthwe are any questio~~i. 

thanks, 

request me ham cqy is m ttl3 malndBy. I -the qriampolm 
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December 13,2005 

Materials Licensing Section 
U S  Nuclear Ikguklory C0mmissi00, Region Ill 
2443 Warremille Road STE 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352 

RE: LicenseZ444206-05MD 
Docket Number (03&10801) 

Dear Patty, 

Currently m Section 7 oflicense 24-04206-0SMD, bfalhchd Xnc is limited to shipping 
DTE g m e r a t o r s m d u & N D A N o .  17.,1!43. 

Due to a production hold at the Maryland Heights I idity on DTE generators, Bristol Myers 
Squibb (BMS) is currently backfilling Mallinckrodt i:ustomers with generators. Two 
customers located in Alaska are having d i S d t y  re: :&hg BUS generators. This is due to 
BMS not having a Prekred Customer S t a w  with 4hkm Airlines. Tb.k is ammody known 
in the &line industry as PAL#. BMS has requested tht Maryland Heights drop ship two 
generators per week (one to each Customer) to the 4Iaslca hospitals. 

This request is to mad the above listed license to include the a b i i  to rrdistribute these two 
generators to the Alaska hospitals until Mallindaun: I.  is back in produdon. Maryland Hdghts 
intends to receive the EMS generators, perfon apl iropriate receipt s u ~ v t y 5  after breaking the 
security seal. Upon proper receipt> a new seyity 51 MI will be applied, and Maryland Heights 
will remad&& the packages as the dippx. At no ti iile will my of the m m h c l w m  gewrator 
labeliog or shippiss -e labeling be attered. &, i l i t io~~~II~,  brsed on the two customer's 
staading orders, our license limit of 19.5 Curies at '1 ime of shipment wiU not be exceeded 

BMS is authorized to initially distnie in acmrdar I* with a Spccitic license issue pursuant to 
10 CFR 32.72 or equidenl Ageemat State regul~iionS. 

If you have any questions concerning this request FI 8::ase kl free to contact me at (314) 654- 
7644 (office) or 314-267-0723 (cell). 


